



Dr Chetan Majjiga **Consultant Psychiatrist**

GMC: 5205934

Dr Chetan Majjiga is a highly experienced consultant in General Adult Psychiatry. He has worked in UK, Australia and India. He is well renowned medico legal expert. He has years of experience in ADHD diagnosis and treatment. He has an interest in research and its application to improve patient lives. He takes an active part in teaching psychiatry senior trainees and medical students. He can speak English, Kannada and Telegu languages.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Mental Health
- Drugs
- Alcohol
- Finance
- Adult Psychiatry
- Forensic Medicine
- Community Psychiatry
- Medicolegal Reporting

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

2010 – 2018: Consultant Psychiatrist, Inpatients / Community / CRHT, North West Boroughs Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust, Leigh infirmary, The Avenue, Leigh, Wigan

2018 - present: Locums in various Trusts

2009 - 2010: ST6 in General Adult Psychiatry/CMHT, Pennine care NHSFT/Birch Hill Hospital. Special interest sessions: Community Drug/Alcohol Team, Accident and Emergency

2008 - 2009: ST5 in General Adult Psychiatry/AOT, NHS Lancashire, Blackburn/Burnley. Special interest session: Old Age Psychiatry. (Pre-senile Dementia)

2007 - 2008: ST4 in General Adult Psychiatry/EIS/CMHT, NHS Lancashire, Lancaster/Morecambe. Special interest session: Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment Team, Community Drug/Alcohol Team

2004 - 2007: Staff Grade in General Adult Psychiatry, NHS Lanarkshire, Wishaw General Hospital

2004: SHO in Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, NHS Lanarkshire, Quarry's St & Wishaw General Hospital

2004: SHO in Forensic Psychiatry, NHS Lanarkshire, Hartwood Hospital

2003 - 2004: SHO in Learning Disabilities, NHS Lanarkshire, Kirkland Hospital

01273 381468

admin@psychologyexperts.org

www.psychologyexperts.org

2003: SHO in Old Age Psychiatry, NHS Lanarkshire, Udston Hospital

2002 - 2003: SHO in General Adult Psychiatry, NHS Lanarkshire, Hairmyres Hospital

2001 - 2002: SHO in Rehabilitation Psychiatry, NHS Lanarkshire, Hairmyres Hospital

2001: PRHO in Respiratory Medicine & Cardiology, NHS Lanarkshire, Hairmyres Hospital

2000 - 2001: Clinical Observer in Accident & Emergency, Kent & Midway NHS, William Harvey Hospital

2000: Clinical Observer in Accident & Emergency, Whipps Cross NHS, University Hospital, London

2000: Medical Officer in General & Acute Medicine, New City Hospital, Hyderabad, India

1999 - 2000: PRHO- Medicine, Surgery & other Sub Specialties, Gandhi Hospital, Hyderabad, India

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2000: Medical Degree (MBBS) Mahadevappa R Medical College, Gulbarga, India

2005: MRCPsych

2010: MBA Finance, IICT/India

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery from the University of Gulbarga.
- Member of the Royal College for Psychiatrists.
- Member of the General Medical Council.
- CCT general adult psych(certificate of completion of training and currently on the specialist registrar in general adult psychiatry.
- Chair of MSIG (RCPsych) and Ex-Mba.
- Forensic medical examiner for Lancashire and south/north Yorkshire County.
- Section 12 Approved Clinician under the Mental Health Act 1983.
- Approved Medical Practitioner (AMP) Section 22 of the Mental Health (care and treatment) (Scotland) act 2003.
- Special interest medico-legal report writing with experience of nearly 17 years.
- Consultant psychiatrist and 19 years' experience in psychiatry.
- CCT Holder in General Adult Psychiatry
- Approved Medical Practitioner (AMP) Section 22 of the Mental Health (care and treatment) (Scotland) act 2003.
- Approved as a Section 12 doctor under the amended Mental Health Act of England (1983)